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Date Subject Message

02/02/15 PDF Files All PDF files are Fillable PDF Forms. You have to download the file to your computer, fill out the form, save
the form, and upload the form to the "response attachments" section.

If a signature is required you have to fill out the form, print the form, sign the form, scan the form, and
upload the form to the "response attachments" section.

Please review the following and respond where necessary

# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of Yes
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

4 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Lubbock

5 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? Texas

6 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 7 - 9)

7 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

8 Yes - No Is not owned or operated by anyone who has been Yes
convicted of a felony?

9 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

10 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 11 - 14) (No Response Required)

11 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

12 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the 2% TIPS participation fee? Yes

13 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required 2% Yes
participation fee?

14 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?
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15 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 2
working days?

16 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 24

17 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 No
US States?

18 States Served: If answer is NO to question #17, please list which states Texas, Oklahoma, New Mexico
can be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

19 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Guardian Security Solutions offers
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit integrated security design,
750 characters.) installation, and service for facilities

such as schools, courthouses,
churches, universities, jails, and
commercial in Texas, Oklahoma,
and New Mexico. Our security
solution includes video surveillance,
access control, burglar systems,
bell/intercom systems, panic
systems, Judgmental Training Laser
System, and 3M security film with
complete installation, training, and
service.

20 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

21 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Ray Dunn

22 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title CEO

23 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email rdunn@myshield.org

24 Primary Contact Phone Primary Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 806-794-7767

25 Primary Contact Fax Primary Contact Fax - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 806-789-7789

26 Primary Contact Mobile Primary Contact Mobile- Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 806-544-0343

27 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Joe Dunn

28 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title COO

29 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email jdunn@myshield.org

30 Secondary Contact Phone Secondary Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 806-544-0351

31 Secondary Contact Fax Secondary Contact Fax - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 806-794-7789

32 Secondary Contact Mobile Secondary Contact Mobile - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 806-544-0351

33 2% Contact Name 2% Contact Name Becky Dunn

34 2% Contact Email 2% Contact Email bdunn@myshield.org

35 2% Contact Phone 2% Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 806-786-0688

36 Purchase Order Contact: This person is responsible for receiving Purchase Orders (No Response Required)
from TIPS. (Questions 37 - 39)

37 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name Becky Dunn
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38 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email bdunn@myshield.org

39 Purchase Order Contact Phone Purchase Order Contact Phone - Format (xxx) xxx-xxxx 806-786-0688

40 Company Website Company Website www.myshield.org

41 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 75-2918826
Identification Number.

42 Primary Address Primary Address 3214 122nd

43 Primary Address City Primary Address City Lubbock

44 Primary Address State Primary Address State Texas

45 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 79423

46 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS School security, school security
database about your company that TIPS website users systems, school security cameras,
might search. Words may be product names, school security equipment, school
manufacturers, or other words associated with the intercom system, school bell
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST system, security camera system,
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: digital wireless DVR security system,
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) security system DVR, 16 camera

security system, wireless security
cameras, IP security cameras,
CCTV security cameras, best
security cameras, outdoor wireless
security cameras, digital security
cameras, security video cameras,
PTZ security cameras, dome
security cameras, DVR for security
cameras, security surveillance
cameras, access control, panic
system, metal detector, courthouse
security, historical courthouse
security installation, bulletproof
cameras, NVR system, HD camera,
CAT5 installation, 3m security film,
non-breakable glass, glass break
film, glass break security, 3M film,
technology integrator, jail video
visitation, jail security, jail door
control updates, camera installation,
DVR security system installation,
church security system, hotel
security system, college security
systems, university security
systems, shield of protection, my
shield, Guardian shield of protection,
security system integration, laser
shooting system, judgmental
training, active shooter training,
indoor target training, simulated
target practice, scenario training,
active shooter scenarios, judgmental
enhancement training, laser
shooting practice, shoot guns
without ammo, indoor laser shooting
range, improve school security,
improve gun handling skills
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47 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Funds Over $100,000
Certification document from the Attachments section, fill
out the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)



















CONTRACT Signature Form

The undersigned hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods and/or services in compliance
with the terms, specifications and conditions at the prices quoted unless noted in writing. The
undersigned further certifies that he or she is an authorized agent of the company and has
authority to negotiate and contract for the company named below.

Company Name:

Mailing Address:

City:

State: /^X

Zip:

Telephone Number:

Fax Number:

Email Address:

Authorized Signature: L^ • IV l̂-
/ /J. <T:
L/ <

Printed Name: L*. /uiisf

Position:

This contract is for a total TERM of one year with the option of two additional years. Vendors shall
honor the participation fee for any sales made based on the TIPS contract. Failure to pay the fee will
be grounds for termination of contract and will affect the award of future contracts.

TIPS Authorized Signature Date

Approved by Region VIII ESC Date





 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Guardian Security Solutions, L.C. 
Ray Dunn                                                                                                                                                                 Telephone 1-800-658-2054 Ext. 16 

Chief Executive Officer                                                                                                                                                  Local 1-806-794-7767 Ext. 16 

P.O. Box 53874       79453                                                               Fax 1-800-687-2774 

3214 122nd       79423 

Lubbock, Texas 

 

 

Warranty Information 

 

Guardian Security Solutions provides a one year labor and materials warranty.  

All equipment installed will be covered under this agreement. We do not cover  

vandalism, power surges, lint or dirt in DVRs and the results of lint or dirt, or an 

act of God  as a result of storms. 

 

Additional coverage is available upon request by customer. Extended warranty 

does cover normal wear and tear or equipment failure. If equipment fails due to 

use or age, Guardian will repair or replace with like equipment  based on 

Guardian's judgment. 
 

 

Percentages of Total Invoice Charged for Extended Warranty 

 

1st Year of Coverage – 8% 

 

2nd Year of Coverage – 10% 

 

3rd Year of Coverage – 13% 

 

4th Year of Coverage – 16% 

 

5+ Years of Coverage – 20% 
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Guardian	  Security	  Solutions	  
3214	  122nd	  Lubbock,	  TX	  79423	  
1-‐800-‐658-‐2054	  
www.myshield.org	  
	  
Welcome	  to	  Guardian	  Security	  Solutions	  –	  an	  industry	  leader	  in	  state-‐of-‐the-‐art	  security	  
equipment,	  surveillance	  systems,	  and	  consulting	  services	  since	  1991.	  We	  serve	  a	  broad	  
base	  of	  clients	  throughout	  Texas,	  Oklahoma,	  and	  New	  Mexico.	  	  
Our	  clients	  include	  government	  buildings,	  county	  courthouses	  (including	  historical	  
courthouses),	  jails,	  detention	  centers,	  colleges,	  universities,	  public	  schools,	  churches,	  
parks,	  athletic	  fields,	  and	  commercial	  businesses.	  
Guardian	  Security	  Solutions	  is	  committed	  to	  providing	  our	  customers	  with	  innovative,	  
high	  quality	  products	  and	  services.	  We	  offer	  cutting	  edge	  technology	  and	  fully	  
integrated	  security	  solutions	  to	  protect	  your	  employees,	  school	  staff,	  children,	  property	  
and	  assets.	  	  
	  
Corporate	  Directory	  
Ray	  Dunn,	  Chief	  Executive	  Officer	  	  -‐	  	  rdunn@myshield.org	  
Becky	  Dunn,	  Chief	  Financial	  Officer	  	  -‐	  	  bdunn@myshield.org	  
Joe	  Dunn,	  Chief	  Operations	  Officer	  	  -‐	  	  jdunn@myshield.org	  
Cliff	  Miller,	  Chief	  Projects	  Officer	  	  -‐	  	  cmiller@myshield.org	  
Steve	  McBride,	  Chief	  Technology	  Officer	  	  -‐	  	  smcbride@myshield.org	  
John	  Greeson,	  Sales	  Manager	  	  -‐	  	  jgreeson@myshield.org	  
Angie	  Gentry,	  Office	  Manager	  –	  agentry@myshield.org	  
Jenny	  Abney,	  Marketing	  Director	  –	  jabney@myshield.org	  	  
	  
Company	  Strategy	  
Purpose:	  	  To	  be	  a	  leader	  in	  the	  Security	  Industry	  providing	  quality	  technology	  and	  
products	  and	  excellence	  in	  service	  and	  customer	  support.	  
Vision:	  	  To	  exceed	  the	  expectations	  of	  our	  customers	  with	  exceptional	  installation	  of	  
security	  equipment,	  quick	  customer	  service	  and	  the	  most	  current	  technology	  available.	  
Mission	  Statement:	  	  To	  build	  long	  term	  relationships	  with	  Judges	  &	  Commissioners,	  
School	  Administration	  &	  Technology	  Directors,	  Sheriffs,	  Chief	  Deputies,	  and	  Jail	  
Administrators,	  Architects,	  Contractors	  and	  Business	  Owners.	  	  We	  also	  strive	  to	  provide	  
top	  quality	  security	  equipment	  within	  the	  character	  of	  the	  Historical	  Commission	  
preserving	  our	  protected	  historic	  facilities.	  
Core	  Values:	  	  We	  believe	  in	  treating	  our	  customers	  with	  respect	  and	  courtesy,	  and	  our	  
employees	  as	  family.	  	  	  
Goals:	  	  To	  build	  a	  stellar	  reputation	  as	  a	  quality	  security	  expert	  to	  Schools,	  Universities,	  
Counties,	  Cities,	  Jails	  and	  Commercial	  Businesses.	  
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Company	  News	  
Guardian	  Security	  is	  expanding	  our	  corporate	  headquarters	  including	  a	  classroom	  for	  
Judgmental	  Training	  and	  Concealed	  Handgun	  License	  classes.	  	  This	  classroom	  is	  
designed	  both	  for	  demonstration	  and	  training;	  for	  customers	  and	  our	  own	  staff,	  to	  stay	  
on	  top	  of	  changing	  technology.	  	  We	  now	  have	  a	  private	  trainer	  with	  military	  experience	  
for	  all	  trainings.	  
	  
In	  2016	  Guardian	  will	  be	  25	  years	  old!	  	  We	  are	  honored	  to	  serve	  our	  customers	  for	  25	  
years	  and	  25	  more	  to	  come!	  
	  
Industry	  Information	  
There	  is	  an	  overwhelming	  need	  to	  set	  up	  and	  expand	  security	  especially	  in	  government	  
facilities	  and	  our	  schools.	  	  It	  is	  a	  sad	  part	  of	  our	  culture	  that	  this	  need	  exists,	  but	  one	  
that	  Guardian	  has	  fully	  embraced	  and	  is	  dedicated	  to	  providing	  a	  fully	  integrated	  
security	  solution	  to	  all	  our	  customers.	  
	  
Guardian	  Security	  Solutions,	  LC,	  is	  committed	  to	  providing	  our	  customers	  with	  
innovative,	  high-‐quality	  products	  and	  services.	  We	  strive	  to	  bring	  the	  benefits	  of	  digital	  
technology	  to	  everyone	  we	  do	  business	  with	  and	  are	  constantly	  researching	  new	  
products	  and	  advances	  in	  technology	  that	  will	  improve	  our	  customer’s	  security.	  
	  
Guardian	  frequently	  gets	  brought	  on	  board	  in	  the	  construction	  and	  planning	  stage	  for	  
new	  facilities.	  	  We	  work	  with	  architects	  and	  engineers	  to	  provide	  complete	  solutions	  for	  
new	  construction	  and	  integrate	  existing	  security	  equipment.	  
	  
Products	  and	  Services	  

	  
Products	  	  
• Cameras	  (IP,	  HD,	  and	  Analog)	  
• DVR’s	  &	  NVR’s	  (custom	  built	  for	  each	  customer)	  
• Access	  Control	  (including	  Single	  Point	  of	  Entry)	  
• Security	  Film	  for	  glass	  doors	  and	  windows	  
• Panic	  Systems	  
• Intercom	  /	  Bell	  Systems	  
• Touch-‐Screen	  Jail	  Controls	  
• Video	  Visitation	  
• Metal	  Detectors	  
	  



Contact us for a free on-site security evaluation and demonstration
TX Lic# B11916 | OK Lic# 1235 

Metal Detectors

Video Visitation

DVR / NVR / CONTROL CENTER

IP • HD • ANALOG CAMERAS

BELL • INTERCOM ACCESS CONTROL

TOUCH-SCREEN
JAIL CONTROLS

PANIC SYSTEM



	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   	  

GUARDIAN
Security Solutions, LC
GUARDIAN

Security Solutions, LC

	  
	  
	  
Services	  
• Judgmental	  Training	  
• Security	  Evaluations	  
• Concealed	  Handgun	  License	  classes	  
• Extended	  warranty	  
• Remote	  Access	  for	  immediate	  customer	  service	  
• Customer	  training	  on	  all	  products	  installed	  

	  
Look	  For	  Us	  At	  the	  Following	  Professional	  Conferences	  
TX	  Association	  of	  School	  Administrators	  -‐	  TASA	  
TX	  Association	  of	  School	  Boards	  -‐	  TASB	  
TX	  Sheriff's	  Association	  
TX	  Jail	  Association	  
TX	  Association	  of	  Community	  Schools	  -‐	  TACS	  
West	  Texas	  County	  Judges	  &	  Commissioners	  
South	  TX	  County	  Judges	  &	  Commissioners	  
North	  and	  East	  TX	  County	  Judges	  &	  Commissioners	  
TX	  Chief	  Deputies	  
Jail	  Management	  
Texas	  Public	  Purchasing	  Association	  
	  	  
Past	  to	  Present	  
Our	  family	  business	  began	  with	  electronic	  home	  arrest	  and	  alcohol	  interlock	  devices.	  
We	  have	  been	  in	  business	  since	  1991	  and	  incorporated	  since	  2001.	  	  Our	  business	  
evolved	  into	  the	  security	  area	  as	  a	  result	  of	  the	  contacts	  we	  made.	  Our	  customers	  
needed	  security	  products	  such	  as	  metal	  detectors	  and	  cameras,	  so	  we've	  been	  in	  the	  
security	  business	  ever	  since.	  
	  
We	  have	  a	  talented	  staff	  of	  field	  technicians	  who	  handle	  custom	  installations	  from	  
beginning	  to	  end.	  They	  also	  provide	  thorough	  training	  for	  the	  customer	  in	  the	  operation	  
of	  the	  equipment	  at	  installation	  time.	  We	  make	  service	  calls	  in	  case	  of	  any	  problems	  and	  
whenever	  possible,	  we	  make	  use	  of	  software	  to	  remotely	  solve	  issues	  at	  our	  customer’s	  
location.	  Our	  technicians	  can	  log	  into	  a	  customer’s	  system	  from	  an	  off-‐site	  location	  to	  
quickly	  and	  efficiently	  identify	  problems	  and	  resolve	  immediately	  or	  set	  up	  for	  service.	  
	  
Guardian	  Security	  Solutions	  –	  a	  family	  owned	  company	  dedicated	  to	  provide	  advanced	  
technology	  in	  fully	  integrated	  security	  systems.	  	  We	  would	  love	  to	  provide	  you	  with	  	  
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Your	  Shield	  of	  protection!	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  


